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Payne, Nancy

From: Gardengirl <gardengirl@milaegers.com>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 9:54 AM
To: Payne, Nancy

Cc: Spika, Becky

Subject: Re: 5K race request meeting
Attachments: image1.jpeg; ATTO0001.txt

Nancy and Becky

Here’s all the info and a flyer with information. The race begins and ends down at Kids Cove at 9am on Saturday
September 15th. Participants use the bike path and head north behind the zoo and then use the parking lane that we
block off with orange traffic cones for the duration of the race (about an hour). | drop off letters and information to the
residents on Michigan Blvd letting them know about the race and kindly asking them to not park on the parking lane on
the east side of Michigan Blvd the day of the race. They have always been very supportive and cooperative in the past.
So there is no need to close off any streets. The race goes down the the end of Michigan Blvd and then circles back and
ends right back at Kids Cove. We are all cleaned up at out of there by 11am.




Saturday ¥
ember 15th, 2018

Race begins and ends at the
Kids Cove Playground at North Beach
40 Kewaunee Street
8:00 am Registration * 9:00 am RACE BEGINS

* A healthy and fun way to raise money for your school!

* 20% of your event fee will go towards the school of
your choice!

* Sign up online at active.com or SpiritRunRacine@gmail.com
for a registration form & flyer.

Get your friends and family to help out and participate - the school with the most
school spirit wins prizes (August, 26th deadline for custom color t-shirts! Once a
school has over 50 participants, they can pick their own color for t-shirts! Special
prizes will be awarded for schools with the most school spirit during the race!

Registration & Fees

Single $20 ($25 after Sept 2nd)  Team $12 ea for 10 people
Couple $35 ($40 after Sept 2nd)  or more ($18 ea after Sept 2nd)

Child (12 and under) $15 Household Family $12 ea for 4 people
($20 after Sept 2nd) or more ($18 ea after Sept 2nd)
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www.facebook.com/RacineSpiritRun



